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SOLICITATION NUMBER : DEP15897
Addendum Number: 02

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
¢ 1 Modify bid opening date and time
[y'] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[y ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[y ] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ ] Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

This addendum to to address the following issues and publish for bidders.

Additional questions will be accepted until: 09/27/2012 at 11:00 AM
Clarifications to the scope of work.

Questions and Answers asked at Pre-Bid meeting held: 09/04/2012.
Pre-Bid sign in sheet

Bid opening date moved from: 09/25/2012 to 10/1 6/2012 at 1:30 PM EST.

o B

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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DEP15897

Level Land Construction Company (S-3007-89, 5-3027-90, 5-3026-88)

Pre-Bid Conference 09-05-2012

Clarifying Discussions

Addendum No. 2

NOTE: Due to the technical aspects of this site, additional questions will be
accepted for up to ten (10) days after the issuance of the Addendum date. All
guestions must be directed to Buyer-23 of the Purchasing Division.

CLARIFICATIONS

Any questions concerning this Request for Solicitation contact Guy Nisbet, buyer at 304-558-8802. You
will need to provide RFQ# DEP158S7.

The contractor is responsible for all required licenses and permits, such as burning etc...
The length of the contract is 1 year.

The length of the Performance Period is 365 days.

Liquidated Damages are $250.00/day.

Stanley Mathis will be the WVDEP agent on site.

QSHA safety requirements prevail on this project.

CLARIFICATIONS OF THE SCOPE OF WORK, LISTED BY PERMIT NUMBER

$-3007-89

In reference to 8id ltem # 3:

e The haul road access road bid item shall include cleaning the ditch line from the gate, coming off
of the county road, to the first left turn to go up the hill to keep this road draining. Clean the
ditch line, clean the culverts and that will be included and incidental to your haul road bid item.

e  On the haul road coming up the hill, clean any debris that is obstructing out of the ditch line and
c¢lean any culverts as well, you do not have to clean the entire ditch line coming up the hill, but
you do need to clean anything that is obstructing.
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In the Light Industrial Area: All debris here on the flat, stays. As well as all other equipment and debris

in the Light Industrial Area, the hox trailers, tires, loaders, fuel wagon in sediment ditch, powder
magazine all stays because this area is designated as light industrial.

If the successful bidder has a question about what is to be removed, they should ask Stanley Mathis, the
WVDEP agent on site,

In reference to construction of Temporary Access Road for Pond 2

This is off bonded area, the adjacent landowner has granted us permission to gain access
through here to access and reclaim Pond 2. You are NOT to access Pond 2 from the county road,
The property owner has requested that all trees removed during access road construction be
placed adjacent to Pond I. Root balls are to be cut off and placed in bottom of Pond | along with
any wood less than 12-inches in diameter. Basically, when you construct your access road, any
trees you need to grub out or trees which root balls are exposed, you are going to remove for
the property owner, you will take up here onto the flat, you are going to cut the root balls off,
and cut the tops off, less than 12-inches.

Any trees that you break the tops out of, trees that are going to die because you cut an adjacent
one down, shall be also cut and taken up to Pond |, you do not have to grub that tree, but any
trees you break the tops off by removing another tree, you need to take it as well. We do not
want to leave the property owner with dead trees standing along his property. Any trees that
you expose the roots while constructing the access road, you need to go ahead and grub that
tree out, take the whole tree up on top, cut the root balls off, cut anything less than 12-inches in
diameter off and push it in his pond. Itis the dry pond up there that is his.

You will come in the temporary access road, about where the old truck was. You are not going
to go down toward the property owners’ yard and built a road over the hill in front of his house.
You are going to come in here at the edge of the permit and work your way down to the corner
of the pond. Contractor will not receive additional payment from WV DEP for tree removal
operations.

In reference to Bid Item # 7.1: Pond 2 Elimination:

Use caution when dewatering Pond 2. The stream channel below is small and drains down
through some yards, and the existing tile pipe is half plugged, so | suggest you use a small pump
when you dewater it or we are all going to have problems with the neighbors.

If you need material to provide positive drainage, you can get it from Sediment Ditch 2 area.
You shall lay the silt bag, on the grass embankment, on a hay bale bed, and if necessary, we may
use hay bale dike, silt fence and sumps as well.

About 15 feet below the toe of this embankment is where the property line is, so do not get
more than 10-15 feet below the toe or you will be encroaching on someone else’s property,
which we DO NOT have permission to cross.

The entirety of Sediment Ditch 2 to be eliminated is basically from the cat tails on the right where it
terminates, around the slope down to the left of the ribbons.
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We are not going to bury trees here, we are going to burn or chip them, and you will be responsible for

getting the burn permits or you can chip and spread on the permitted area. There will be some trees on

the out slopes of all of these ditches that you will have to take out. We will not bury them; they will be

burned or chipped. |

$-3027-90

In reference to Pond | area - Topdress from the orange ribbon on this side to the orange ribbon on the
other side from the toe of the slope up to the rim of the pond. The bottom of this pond is the area

where the root balls and small woody material will be disposed of. The logs will remain on the flat area

for the land owner, the root balls cut off and material less than 12 inches will go in the bottom for him ‘
to take care of.

In reference to Bid Item 20.1: Supplemental Pond Elimination:
o Fold the outer berm in. Construct two rip rap channels: Both from opposite corners of the pond
opposite of the existing spillway.
o Maintaining minimal disturbance — use as much of the berm material as you can and any slopes
that you generate must be no steeper than 2:1 (horizontal to vertical) and drain toward the
proposed channels.

In reference to Bid Item 20.2: Sediment Ditch G Elimination:

o The trees will have to be cut off this slope before you fold it in. The trees cut are not going to be
buried; they have to be burned or chipped. If chipped, they can be spread on the permitted
area surface.

o There is an existing access road that will be utilized to access the area for Sediment Ditch G
Elimination.

$-3026-88

In reference to Bid Item 35.1 — Rip Rap Channel 5; the existing rip rap channel will be extended to the
out slope.

In reference to Bid Item 35.2 - Rip Rap Channel 6; channel to be installed between the areas
approximately marked with ribbon. The remainder of the road will be regraded and water barred to
reduce erosion. If there is any debris in the road way ditch impeding the flow, remove it. Youdo not
have to clean the entire ditch, just where there is debris impeding flow, from the toe of the hill to the
top.

At ending roll call, Jones Excavating was not present.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Asked at pre-bid meeting on 4 September 2012).

Question 1: It used to be if we had a question after the pre-bid, we could ask it. Are they saying now we
can't?
Answer 1: That is what the Request for Solicitation says.

Question 2: When it says write it in writing, it has to be done here (at the pre-bid meeting)? So after
today we can’t ask any more questions?

Answer 2: According to the Reguest for Solicitation yes, that is what the Purchasing Division has
decided. Mike Sheehan added: We are working to get clarification on that. '

SEE NOTE ON PAGE ONE REGARDING ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS.

Question 3: | did not put my fax number down, is it required?
Answer 3: | think that it is your company address that is required, but if you have one go ahead and put
one down.

$-3007-89

Question 4: On the haul road, is it listed as lump sum? You don’t have a footage listed.
Answer 4: Itis onyour bid schedule, yes.

Question 5: Do you have a detail? (In reference to cleaning the ditch line and culverts along the haul
road.)
Answer 5: No, clean the existing ditch line and the culverts.

Question 6: To what depth and width?
Answer 6: Clean debris out to where it free drains.

Question 7: When you say culverts too, do we have to flush them out?
Answer 7: Just clean the inlets out and remove debris. If there is debris stuck in thern, then it will have
to be cleaned out.

Question 8: What do we do with material out of the ditch line? Take it up on top somewhere?
Answer 8: Any debris goes in the wide areas along the road. However, we do not want any mud piled
up along access road. It can be taken up on top and disposed of in areas designated to be regraded.

Question 9: Is that debris part of this? (Referring to the old red truck/ frame)
Answer 9: No, this stays here; it is the property owner's do not take the truck or any other junk lying
around it either.

Question 10: Are all of the ponds and sediment ditches coming out?
Answer 10: No, just the ones we are designating for elimination are to be eliminated; some of them
have MR-12’s on them and are staying.

Question 11: Where’s the pond where we are going to put the stumps and logs at?
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Answer 11: It is on top, we will get to it in two stops from now.

Question 12: Is there any water in it? (Referring to Pond I}
Answer 12: No, it is a dry pond.

Question 13: The dry pond, where the brush goes, where’s it at?
Answer 13: Thatis where we are headed now.

§-3027-90

Question 14: Flat area? You mean up here on top? (In reference to Pond |, where the trees larger than
12" can be placed.)
Answer 14: Yes, put the logs up here on the outside of the pond.

Question 15: Is positive drainage required? {In reference to construction of Rip Rap Channels 2 and 3)
Answer 15: Yes, that is correct, to the two proposed Rip Rap Channels and to the existing spillway. No
slopes steeper than 2:1 (horizontal to vertical).

Question 16: Does (construction of Rip Rap Channel 4) have to be done prior to dewatering the pond?
(In reference Bid Item # 23.3: Rip Rap Channel 4)
Answer 16: No.

S —3026-88

Question 17: Is that Riprap Channel 5? (In reference to Riprap Channel 5 area)
Answerl7: Yes

Question 18: Are we regrading the whole width of the road? (In reference to Bid Item 28 —
Haulroad/Access Road)

Answer 18: We are not taking out the safety berm or the boulders. You are regrading from the safety
berm over to make sure that the flow goes into the ditch line.

Question 19: Can the trees be cut down? (Referring to the trees along the road being regraded in Bid
ltem # 28)

Answer 19: If you need to cut down trees to regrade the road, then cut down the trees.

Question 20: Do we put filter fabric underneath our riprap ditches?
Answer 20: No,

Question 21: What do we do with our silt bags?

Answer 21: As stated in the specifications; sediment from filter bags may be left onsite and vegetated,
however filter bags must be disposed of offsite. They cannot be buried on site they need to be disposed
of properly.

Question 22: When do you expect the work to begin?
Answer 22: If processed in time, we would like to start this fall.
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SIGN IN SHEET | Page 1 of <

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. DEP15897 09-04-12
Level Land Construction Company (S-3007-89, S-3027-90, PLEASE PRINT Bhale:
S-3026-88)
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: /. /:(av/;e A/d}% EXCN&% g fﬁg coY €< PHONE 4 OC- 47 X-3733

TOLL

Rep: f((m,/ A/a/‘r/& # /Of'wvﬂmd ﬁ/v S Y FREE

Email Address: lé;x& 5&[7/2 gx_’ s s f,.gm, /Y(?b 4 FAX QZZ - 927337_;’{

company: A\ W Ly retros (G e R v S PHONE %;b“( 2%33 “:3?%-(2;
Repr e KT }r]u—_ru:l\) : e (,d. _ FREE o ~

Email Address: _b%ﬁbga&‘gag_i FAX 368 </elo- OX Y&

Sanms Vsl as Z . Wﬁv(w‘f@m, 53 F0¢ Cotlry-(atess B _ prone 304745352/

TOLL
ﬁ ? # @r//o»t/ Wg%wds_qL_M_ FREE
Email Address: Q{Z wg ZS:, [@{:4@ @J%/y/{}af FAX S Awrs
Company: Za éJ}{/}l.{ (N_,Q C, [o SCeme LL.,..{ PHONE 3ot~ %7 -S¥ &6
TOLL
Rep: i “les & mntmerysalle AUV L3 FREE .
Email Address: Saaaar ’ga.:b; Cedlo (. Com | FAX g&)-’( - 312 - LT
Company: A1 = Conn /> QL, AN PHONE 255~ 049/
5 TOLL
Rep: David Tole Q‘Lavz, o WV 25313 FReE
Email Address: D I/l‘( fa) HCI ~WY. (o FAX ,7155 "'4;%3.
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SIGN IN SHEET
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. DEP15897 09-04-12
Level Land Construction Company (S-3007-89, S-3027-90, PLEASE PRINT Date:
$-3026-88)
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS

Company: M/Z}dd’f é S&L 6&67‘“ 3790 /«.—.«. #I‘el"d. E‘Z PHONE 3¢¢ 765~ Sgﬁ

TOLL
Bap: éva rs Sedde WY dép/ FREE

Email Address: 61',/ M &'\) L/ mf"e ot

FAX 35}'/ 755‘ 5«;:79}

TR ax [»\o%

PHONE 2ab- &l o255

Company (= A =, —<ev. e Ax—:._;z_o\.r_\ Conz

Rep: /\u_k N e vz v

AR S T~ v 7Sz ('r"
{

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: e.ﬁh?.—‘r-q._m ot & Mt M.,\ R

FAX bcg*“"é\-\[\- - o=zst

Company: BFCR/(A—-.JA«.{ f:.re_
4

(675 rlof 74../‘/'42 T irol

PHONE 765 -5 3/

Rep:

)ou& [/,\UE_JZ "‘*’7Z

ﬁv#ﬂ WV 2Ll og

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: J ou{; Gl Eré"ar%( Lrendog A, Qo
[

FAX 7¢5-5339

B2 7 Roex

/45

Company;U &|] e},r TZ?JD wilder s
Rep: ﬂo& er Aizer

PHONE ZB2Y- Li5—Upl 2
TOLL -

FREE

Email Address: J:dﬂée-u@&mﬁm_d;ng}_

Lew:‘sburj. Wi/ 2490

FAX 3Boy-LY5-Hol 2

Company: R B.S A

PO Ao jes

PHONE 3 ¥ ~ 4 9)-3&00

TK Kose

Rep:

MHXWETo N ) a) QYGCT

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: 1) :04 coN . €T¢ £ FUONTA €T WET

Fax Oy —4 7h-Ff0 9.
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SIGN IN SHEET
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. DEP15837
Level Land Construction Company (S-3007-89, S-3027-90, PLEASE PRINT

S-3026-88)
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

Page l of :_L

Date: 09-04-12

TELEPHONE & FAX

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: Gxcting Tac. HE BR Lox /197 PHONE FOY~ 722 -4« 76
Rep: Thagne ﬂ/eﬂef“ . _%r/r’n fm LYY 24P5¥ !nggé
Email Address:M[gé%_mw‘r&d- FAX Fo<~ 195 - 4152
Company:GJZEBi Movats 1 Conl s~ s5/f 5° 7= 5/’_\ PHONE 304 ~F25 925 5
Rep: D,q»u,o_,é{ S s L trer /TS [Bu (A Jisies g
Email Address: LH #7222 [ hoec Gae 2SS S0 FAX o 225~ 72.5C
Company; etn Street 1 Ilers LIC 20 Boxr 306 PHONE S0Y-4¢7-35/D
Rep: %4 ‘JL}-; Sarver Flineefen WV Quvrey FREE
Email Address: _(vs Tey S rvers @g se. Lo EAX 30— 42s-Q1 7/
Company: _Fostil SJpoLY Do Box Y32 PHONE 30¢ - 5536565
repi__ DERTI0C SEARS Scott DopefuM 2550  rree
Email Address: Q[S.QCVS@ QefefSulDﬁ/y-cW y FAX 3o~ 755—8Z50
Sompans i ki papdir e e vyl 20 EL PHONE
Rep: /Qc,,ﬁc(':,, Coopead=r /40 1S St SSG'MJ/é Egélé
Email Address: E/cw’pu/ol;c? Gol- ¢ ot wy 2530 FAX
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SIGN IN SHEET
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No. DEP15897 . 09-04-12
Level Land Construction Company (S-3007-89, S-3027-90, PLEASE PRINT Hae:
$-3026-88)
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: S AN . L. (RES CX’M“/% PHONE SO & G cCA0
4 T . . TOLL T
Rep: é /{ g{/{j,ﬂ/r- K %Eﬁf ( ;g’gc Q2 g'( {:«_—5 r _ FREE
Email Address: AL D FAX, zg %4 9&5 @’/32
Z L4

Company: PHONE

TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company: PHONE

TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company: PHONE

TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company: PHONE

TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP15897

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012




